
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
   

 

Parc Cathays/Cathays Park 
Caerdydd/Cardiff 

CF10 3NQ 
 

 
   

21 September 2021 
 

 
Dear  
 
ATISN 15506 – Tenders and contracts 
 
Information requested 

 
Thank you for your follow up request which I received on 17 September 2021.  You 
raised concerns that our previous response didn't mention a short contract with this 
title Agile Coaching for CIPS (Con_7395). 
 
You asked if we could check other businesses named Richard Gunson Consulting 
and Stephen Handy Consulting.  Also had any contracts been applied for but 
awaiting a decision. 
 
Our response 
 
We can confirm that we hold no information on these companies and have no current 
or pending contracts.  The contract you refer to is a DfE (Department of Education) 
contract.  I have added a link below to the award notice which includes a contact email 
for the buyer. 
 
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/notice/b1201ed8-0d37-4904-84b2-
c97cba4db692 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you can 
ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests 
for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s Freedom of 
Information Officer at:  
 
Information Rights Unit  
Welsh Government  
Cathays Park  
Cardiff  

https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/notice/b1201ed8-0d37-4904-84b2-c97cba4db692
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/notice/b1201ed8-0d37-4904-84b2-c97cba4db692


CF10 3NQ 
 
Or e-mail: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales 
 
Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.     
 
You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at:   
 
Information Commissioner’s Office  
Wycliffe House  
Water Lane  
Wilmslow  
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint 
until it has been through our own internal review process. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


